



Firas abdullah

Financial management and banking

Professional Objective:


Obtaining a position that challenges me and provides me the opportunity to reach my full potential professionally and personally utilizing my abilities and years of experience in your organization that is progressive intellectually and technically and one in which practices collaborative leadership, integrity and honesty.

Contact:

 +963 959 382 971.

 Firas.Abdullah88@gmail.com.

 Damascus, Syria.

 Date Birth 29.08.1988.

Education:

- Master Degree in Financial Management and Banking as average (65%) at (HIBA) High Institute of Business Administration (2015-2018).
- Bachelor degree in Business administration major of Finance, Investment and Banking as average (81.06%) at (AIU) Arab International University (2009-2012).

Skills:

- ambitious person with perseverance, love challenges and motivated.
- time management, working as a teamwork and pressure tolerance.

Work Experience:

- Head of salaries and wages department at (AIU) Arab International University, head office, Damascus. (2021-now).
- Accountant at Fakh group (general trading & contracting), Beirut, Lebanon. (2019-2021)
- Accountant at Moutanabi Trading Enterprises, Damascus. (2018-2019)
- Accountant at (AIU) Arab International University, head office, Damascus. (2015-2018)
- Training at Semiramis Hotel, Damascus, Financial directorate. (2013)

References:

- Dr. Suleiman Moselle, Dean of the faculty of Business Administration at Arab International University.
Mob: +96394006077, s-mousele@aiu.edu.sy
- Dr. Victoria Khnouf, Representative of Academic staff, Senior Lecturer in Marketing and Management.
Mob: +963933433943, victoriakhanouf@gmail.com
- (MTEC) Moutanabi Trading Enterprises Co, Homs, Syria pp. box 2169. mtchs@scs-net.org.
- (AIU) Arab International University, address: Mazzeh High Way across Aljalaa Hotel.
Mob: +963-11-0930400017. Info@aiu.edu.sy
- Fakh group (general trading & contracting), Lebanon, Beirut airport highway.
Email : info@fakhgroup.lb.com